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FINAL ORDER
Pursuant to 40 C.F.R. § 22.18(c) of EPA’s Consolidated Rules of Practice, the attached
Consent Agreement resolving this matter is incorporated by reference into this Final Order and is

hereby approved.

The Respondents are ORDERED to comply with all terms of the Consent Agreement,

effective immediately.
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So Ordered.
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE
I certify that the foregoing “Consent Agreement” and “Final Order,” in the Matter of
HSBC USA. Inc. and HSBC Finance Corporation (Docket Nos. CAA-HQ-2008-8004, CWA-HQ-
2008-8004, and EPCRA-HQ-2008-8004), were filed and copies of the same were mailed to the

parties as indicated below:

Via Interoffice Mail:

Bernadette M. Rappold

Elizabeth A. Cavalier

Office of Civil Enforcement

Office of Enforcement and Compliance Assurance
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency

1200 Pennsylvania Ave., NW (Mail Code 2248A)
Washington, DC 20460

Yia Certified U.S. Mail:

Gabriel M. Rodriguez
Schiff Hardin LLP
6600 Sears Tower
Chicago, IL 60606

AN
&'ﬁnnle Duncay, Secretary

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
Environmental Appeals Board

JAN -7 2010

Dated:




UNITED STATES
ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY

BEFORE THE ENVIRONMENTAL APPEALS BOARD

IN THE MATTER OF

)
) .
HSBC USA Inc. and ) Docket No. CAA-HQ-2008-8004
HSBC Finance Corporation ) Docket No. CWA-HQ-2008-8004
) Docket No. EPCRA-HQ-2008-8004
Respondents )
)

CONSENT AGREEMENT

I. Preliminary Statement

A. Complainant, the United States Environmental Protection Agency (EPA), and HSBC
USA Inc. and HSBC Finance Corporation (together, HSBC or Respondent), having consented to
the terms of this Consent Agreement (Agreement), and before the taking of any testimony and
without the adjudication of issues of law or fact herein, agree to comply with the terms of this
Agreement and attached proposed Final Order, hereby incorporated by reference.

B. By letter dated August 14, 2007, Respondent notified EPA that violations of certain
environmental statutes and regulations applicable to emergency power installations were
discovered during an audit of a data center in Amherst, New York. In the August 14 letter,
HSBC proposed to audit an additional 43 facilities. On September 26, 2007, EPA accepted .
HSBC’s proposal and entered into an Audit Agreement under EPA’s policy entitled Incentives
for Self-Policing: Discovery, Disclosure, Correction and Prevention of Violations (Audit

Policy), 65 Fed. Reg. 19,618 (April 11, 2000).

C. On November 29, 2007, pursuant to EPA’s Audit Policy, HSBC submitted voluntary
disclosures to EPA regarding potential violations of:

1. Requirements adopted as part of a state implementation plan (SIP) pursuant to
Clean Air Act (CAA) § 110,42 U.S.C. § 7410;

2. CAA § 608,42 US.C. § 7671g;

3. Clean Water Act (CWA) § 311(j), 33 U.S.C. § 1321();

4. Emergency Planning and Community Right-to-Know Act (EPCRA)
§ 302,42 U.S.C. § 11002;




5. EPCRA §303,42 U.S.C. § 11003;
6.  EPCRA §311,42U.S.C. § 11021; and
7.  EPCRA §312,42US.C. § 11022.

D. Respondent submitted a final audit report to EPA on February 28, 2008, and an
addendum to the final audit report to EPA on May 1, 2008, which summarizes steps taken to
prevent recurrence of any violations after they have been disclosed. HSBC’s disclosures have
resulted in a final list of disclosed violations found in Attachment A, hereby incorporated by
reference, which are the subject of this Agreement.

E. The disclosures listed in Attachment A, hereby incorporated by reference, have been
determined by EPA to satisfy all the conditions set forth in the Audit Policy. These violations
therefore qualify for a 100% reduction of the civil penalty’s gravity component, descnbed further
in Sections III-IV of this Agreement.

. Jurisdiction

A, The parties agree to the commencement and conclusion of this cause of action by
issuance of this Agreement, as prescribed by EPA’s Consolidated Rules of Practice Governing
the Administrative Assessment of Civil Penalties and the Revocation or Suspension of Permits,
40 C.F.R. Part 22, and more specifically by 40 C.F.R. § 22.13 and § 22.18(b), and

CAA § 113(a).

B. Respondent agrees that Complainant has the jurisdiction to bring an administrative
action, based upon the facts that Respondent voluntarily disclosed concerning these violations, to
compel compliance, and to assess civil penalties pursuant to CAA § 113(a)}(1)(A) and

§ 113(d)(4), CWA § 311(b)(6)(B), and EPCRA § 325(c). : /

C. Respondent hereby waives its right to request a judicial or administrative hearing on any
issue of law or fact set forth in this Agreement and its right to seek judicial review of the
proposed Final Order accompanying this Agreement.

D. For purposes of this proceeding only, Respondent admits that EPA has jurisdiction over
the subject matter which is the basis of this Agreement.

E. Section 113(d)(1) of the CAA limits the Administrator’s authority to matters where the
first alleged date of violation occurred no more than twelve (12) months prior to initiation of the
administrative action, except where the Administrator and Attorney General of the United States
jointly determine that a matter involving a longer period of violation is appropriate for an
administrative penalty action.




F. The Administrator and the Attorney General of the United States, each through their
respective delegates, have determined jointly that this matter involving violations that are older
than twelve (12) months is appropriate for an administrative penalty action. Such determination

was made on February 9, 2009.
III. Statements of Fact
A. Respondent includes HSBC Finance Corporation, a financial services organization,

located at 26525 N. Riverwoods Blvd., Mettawa, IL. 60045 and incorporated in the state of
Delaware. Respondent also includes HSBC USA Inc., a banking business located at 452 Fifth
Street, New York City, NY 10018, and incorporated in the state of Maryland. Accordingly, the
HSBC facilities that underwent audits included office buildings and data processing centers.

B. Pursuant to EPA’s Audit Policy, Respondent hereby certifies as to the accuracy of the
following facts upon which this Agreement is based:

1. the violations were discovered through an audit or through a compliance
management system reflecting due diligence;

2. the violations were discovered voluntarily;
3. the violations were promptly disclosed to EPA in writing;
4. the violations were disclosed prior to commencement of an Agency inspection or

investigation, notice of a citizen suit, filing of a complaint by a third party,
reporting of the violations by a “whistle blower” employee, or imminent
discovery by a regulatory agency;

5. the violations have been corrected and Respondent is, to the best of its knowledge
and belief, in full compliance with CAA § 110,42 U.S.C. § 7410, CAA § 608
42 US.C. § 7671g, CWA § 311(j)(1)C), 33 U.S.C. § 1321(G)(1)(C), '
EPCRA § 302,42 U.S.C. § 11002, EPCRA § 303,42 U.S.C. § 11003,
EPCRA § 311,42 U.S.C. § 11021, and EPCRA § 312,42 U.S.C. § 11022, and the
implementing regulations with respect to such Acts, as set forth in Attachment A,
hereby incorporated by reference;

6. appropriate steps have been taken to prevent a recurrence of the violations;

7. the specific violations (or closely related violations), identified in Attachment A,
hereby incorporated by reference, have not occurred within three (3) years of the
date of disclosure identified in Section I, Paragraphs B, C, and D above, at the
same facilities that are the subject of this Agreement, and have not occurred
within five (5) years of the date of disclosure identified in Section I, Paragraphs




B, C, and D above, as part of a pattern at multiple facilities owned or operated by
the Respondent. For the purposes of subparagraph 7, a violation is:

@) any violation of federal, state, or local environmental law identified in a
judicial or administrative order, consent agreement or order, complaint, or
notice of violation, conviction or plea agreement; or

(i)  any act or omission for which the regulated entity has previously received
penalty mitigation from EPA or a state or local agency;

8. the violations have not resulted in serious actual harm nor presented an imminent
and substantial endangerment to human health or the environment and they did
not violate the specific terms of any judicial or administrative Final Order or
Agreement; and

9. Respondent has cooperated as requested by EPA.

IV. Conclusions of Law

CAA Operating Permit at the Elmhurst, Illinois Facility, the Prosgeét Heights, lllinois Facility,

and the Wood Dale. Illinois Facility

A. For purposes of this Agreement, Respondent is a person within the meaning of
Section 302(¢e) of the CAA, 42 U.S.C. § 7602(e), and operates stationary sources within the
meaning of Section 302(z) of the CAA, 42 U.S.C. § 7602(z).

B. Section 110(a) of the CAA, 42 U.S.C. § 7410(a), requires a state to adopt a SIP to
implement, maintain, and enforce ambient air quality standards.

C. EPA approved the Illinois operating permit requirement as part of the SIP on May 31,

1972, which approval became effective on May 31, 1972. Upon approval by EPA of the Illinois
SIP, the state’s requirements became federally enforceable. (See 37 Fed. Reg. 10,862)

D. Respondent operated an emergency generator at facilities located in Elmhurst, Prospect
Heights, and Wood Dale, Illinois.

E. Respondent was required to apply for and obtain a permit to operate emergency
generators in accordance with 20 Illinois Administrative Code (IAC) §§ 201-144 and
35IAC § 201.146(i).

F. Respondent violated the federally approved Illinois SIP requirements by failing to apply
for and obtain the required permit for an emergency generator at its Elmhurst, Illinois facility,
Prospect Heights, Illinois facility, and Wood Dale, Illinois facility in accordance with

20 IAC §§ 201-144 and 35 IAC § 201.




CAA Registration at the Hanover, Marvland Facility -

A. For purposes of this Agreement, Respondent is a person within the meaning of Section
302(e) of the CAA, 42 U.S.C. § 7602(e), and operates stationary sources within the meaning of
Section 302(z) of the CAA, 42 U.S.C. § 7602(z).

B. Section 110(a) of the CAA, 42 U.S.C. § 7410(a), requires a state to adopt a SIP to
implement, maintain, and enforce ambient air quality standards.

C. EPA approved the Maryland operating permit requirements as part of the SIP on
February 27, 2003, which approval became effective on April 28, 2003. Upon approval by EPA
of the Maryland SIP, the state’s requirements became federally enforceable. (See 68 Fed. Reg.
9,012) ‘

D. Respondent operated an emergency generator at its facility located in Hanover,
Maryland.
E. Respondent was required to apply for and obtain an emergency generator registration in

accordance with the Code of Maryland Regulations (COMAR) § 26.11.02.02A.

F. Respondent violated the federally approved Maryland SIP requirements by failing to
apply for and obtain the required registration for an emergency generator at its Hanover,
Maryland facility in accordance with COMAR § 26.11.02.02A.

CAA Permit by Rule at the Lewisville, Texas Facility

A. For purposes of this Agreement, Respondent is a person within the meaning of Section
302(e) of the CAA, 42 U.S.C. § 7602(e), and operates stationary sources within the meaning of
Section 302(z) of the CAA, 42 U.S.C. § 7602(z).

B. Section 110(a) of the CAA, 42 U.S.C. § 7410(a), requires a state to adopt a SIP to
implement, maintain, and enforce ambient air quality standards.

C. EPA approved the Texas construction, modification, and operating permit requirements
as part of the SIP on September 27, 1995, which approval became effective on November 27,
1995. (See 60 Fed. Reg. 49,781) EPA also approved the Texas Permit by Rule requirements as
part of the SIP on November 14, 2003, which approval became effective on December 15, 2003.
(See 68 Fed. Reg. 64,543) Upon approval by EPA of the Texas SIP, the state’s requirements
became federally enforceable,




D. Respondent operated an emergency generator at its facility located in Lewisville, Texas.

E. Respondent was required to obtain an operating permit or meet the conditions required to
obtain authorization under the Permit by Rule in accordance with 30 Texas Administrative Code
(TAC) § 116.110. .

F. To qualify for a Permit by Rule, a facility must comply with all of the requirements of
30 TAC Chapter 106, including the general conditions stated in 30 TAC § 106.4, recordkeeping
requirements stated in 30 TAC § 106.8, and authorization for loading, unloading, and storing
diesel fuel for the emergency generator stated in 30 TAC § 106.472.

G. Respondent did not obtain an operating permit nor did it meet the conditions required to
obtain authorization under the Permit by Rule at its Lewisville, Texas facility in accordance with
30 TAC § 116.110.

H. Respondent violated the federally approved Texas SIP requirements by failing to meet
the conditions required to obtain authorization under the Permit by Rule at its Lewisville, Texas
facility in accordance with 30 TAC § 116.110.

CAA Operating Permit at the Salinas, California Facility

A. For purposes of this Agreement, Respondent is a person within the meaning of Section
302(e) of the CAA, 42 U.S.C. § 7602(e), and operates stationary sources within the meaning of
Section 302(z) of the CAA, 42 U.S.C. § 7602(z).

" B. Section 110(a) of the CAA, 42 U.S.C. § 7410(a), requires a state to adopt a SIP to
implement, maintain, and enforce ambient air quality standards.

C. EPA approved the California Monterey Bay Unified Air Pollution Control District

became effective on August 2, 1999. Upon approval by EPA of the California SIP, the state’s
requirements became federally enforceable. (See 64 Fed. Reg. 35,577)

D. Respondent operated one boiler using natural gas with aggregated heat input of more than
2MBtu at its facility located in Salinas, California.

E. Respondent was required to apply for and obtain a permit to operate the boiler at its
Salinas, California facility in accordance with MBUAPCD Regulation II, Rule 200.2.

F. Respondent violated the federally approved California SIP requirements by failing to
apply for and obtain the required permit at its Salinas, California facility in accordance with
MBUAPCD Regulation II, Rule 200.2.



CAA Operating Permit at the Chesapeake, Virginia Facility

A. For purposes of this Agreement, Respondent is a person within the meaning of Section
302(e) of the CAA, 42 U.S.C. § 7602(e), and operates stationary sources within the meaning of
Section 302(z) of the CAA, 42 U.S.C. § 7602(z).

B. Section 110(a) of the CAA, 42 U.S.C. § 7410(a), requires a state to adopt a SIP to
implement, maintain, and enforce ambient air quality standards.

C. EPA approved the Virginia operating permit requirements as part of the SIP on April 21,
2000, which approval became effective on June 20, 2000. Upon approval by EPA of the
Virginia SIP, the state’s requirements became federally enforceable. (See 65 Fed. Reg. 21,315)

D.  Respondent operated an emergency generator above the exempt level for the size of the
generator at its facility located in Chesapeake, Virginia.

E. Respondent was required to apply for and obtain an operating permit to operate the
emergency generator at its Chesapeake, Virginia facility in accordance with 9 Virginia
Administrative Code (VAC) § 5-80-1320(b)(2).

F. Respondent violated the federally approved Virginia SIP requirements by failing to apply
for and obtain the required permit at its Chesapeake, Virginia facility in accordance with
VAC § 5-80-1320(b)(2).

CAA General Permit Registration at the Rockaway, New Jersey Facility

A. For purposes of this Agreement, Respondent is a person within the meaning of Section
302(e) of the CAA, 42 U.S.C. § 7602(e), and operates stationary sources within the meaning of
Section 302(z) of the CAA, 42 U.S.C. § 7602(z).

B. Section 110(a) of the CAA, 42 U.S.C. § 7410(a), requires a state to adopt a SIP to
implement, maintain, and enforce ambient air quality standards.

C. EPA approved the New Jersey operating permit requirements as part of the SIP on May
1, 1996, which approval became effective on June 17, 1996. Upon approval by EPA of the New
Jersey SIP, the state’s requirements became federally enforceable. (See 61 Fed. Reg. 24,715)

D. Respondent operated an emergency generator at its facility located in Rockaway, New
Jersey.
E. Respondent was required to apply for and obtain a general permit registration for an

emergency generator in accordance with New Jersey Administrative Code (NJAC) 7:27 § 8.8(a)
and NJAC 7:27 § 8.8(c)(4)(i).




F. Respondent violated the federally approved New Jersey SIP requirements by failingto
apply for and obtain the required general permit registration at its Rockaway, New Jersey facility
in-accordance with NJAC 7:27 § 8.8(a) and NJAC 7:27 § 8.8(c)(4)(i).

CAA: CFC Refrigeranf Requirements

A. Sections 608(a)(1) and (2) of the CAA, 42 U.S.C. §§ 7671g(a)(1) and (2), require the
Administrator to promulgate regulations establishing standards and requirements regarding the
use and disposal of class I and class II substances during the service, repair, or disposal of
appliances and industrial process refrigeration. '

B. The Administrator promulgated requirements regulating the use and disposal of class I
and class II substances during the service, repair, or disposal of appliances and industrial process
refrigeration. These requirements are found at 40 C.F.R. Part 82, Subpart F.

C. 40 C.F.R. § 82.166(k) requires owners and operators of appliances normally containing
fifty (50) or more pounds of refrigerant to keep servicing records documenting the date and type
of service, as well as the quantity of refrigerant added. The owner and operator must keep
records of refrigerant purchased and added to such appliances in cases where owners add their
own refrigerant. Such records should indicate the date(s) the refrigerant is added.

D. 40 C.F.R. § 82.166(m) requires that all records required to be maintained pursuant to
40 C.F.R. § 82.166 be kept for a minimum of three (3) years unless otherwise indicated. Entities
that dispose of appliances must keep such records on site.

E. Respondent is the owner and operator of appliances containing greater than fifty (50)
pounds of refrigerant at the four (4) facilities listed in Attachment A, hereby incorporated by
reference.

F. Respondent failed to keep servicing records documenting the date and tvpe of service, as

well as the quantity of refrigerant purchased and added, for the appliances containing greater
than fifty (50) pounds of refrigerant located at the (4) four facilities listed in Attachment A,
hereby incorporated by reference. Respondent is therefore subject to federal enforcement under
CAA §§ 608(a)(1) and (2), 42 U.S.C. §§ 7671g (a)(1) and (2), and 40 C.F.R. § 82.166(k).

CWA: Spill Prevention, Control, and Countermeasure (SPCC) Plan Requirements

A. Respondent is a person within the meaning of CWA § 311(a)(7), 33 U.S.C. § 1321(a)(7),
and 40 C.F.R. § 112.2, and is the owner or operator, as defined by CWA § 311(a)(6),
33 U.S.C. § 1321(a)(6), and 40 C.F.R. § 112.2, of its offices or facilities.

B. The regulations at 40 C.F.R. §§ 112.3 through 112.7, which implement
CWA § 311G)(1)XC), 33 U.S.C. § 1321(G)(1)(C), set forth procedures, methods, and requirements
to prevent the discharge of oil from non-transportation-related facilities into or upon the
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navigable waters of the United States or adjoining shorelines in such quantities that by regulation
have been determined may be harmful to the public health or welfare or environment of the
United States by owners or operators who are engaged in drilling, producing, gathering, storing,
processing, refining, transferring, distributing or consuming oil and oil products.

C. 40 C.F.R. § 112.3(a) requires owners and operators of onshore and offshore facilities that
have discharged or, due to their location, could reasonably be expected to discharge oil in
harmful quantities into or upon the navigable waters of the United States or adjoining shorelines,
to prepare an SPCC Plan.

D. Respondent is engaged in storing or consuming oil or oil products located at its offices or
facilities in quantities such that discharges may be harmful, as defined by 40 C.F.R. § 110.3.

E. Respondent’s facilities are onshore facilities within the meaning of CWA § 311(a)(10),
33 U.S.C. § 1321(a)(10), and 40 C.F.R. § 112.2, which, due to their location, could reasonably
be expected to discharge oil to a navigable water of the United States (as defined by

CWA § 502(7), 33 U.S.C. § 1362(7), and 40 C.F.R. § 110.1) or its adjoining shorelines that may
either (1) violate applicable water quality standards, or (2) cause a film or sheen or discoloration
of the surface of the water or adjoining shorelines or cause a sludge or emulsion to be deposited
beneath the surface of the water or upon adjoining shorelines.

F. Based on the above, and pursuant to CWA § 311()(1)(C), 33 U.S.C. § 1321()(1)C), and
its implementing regulations, Respondent is subject to the requirements of 40 C.F.R. §§ 112.3
through 112.7, at certain facilities listed in Attachment A, hereby incorporated by reference.

G. Respondent violated the CWA at eighteen (18) facilities identified in Attachment A,
hereby incorporated by reference, by failing to prepare and implement an SPCC Plan, as required
by CWA § 311(G)(1)(C), 33 U.S.C. § 1321 (j)(1)(C), and the requirements of 40 C.F.R. §§ 112.3
through 112.7.

EPCRA Requirements

A. Respondent is a person as defined in EPCRA § 329(7), 42 U.S.C. § 11049(7), and is the
owner or operator of facilities listed in Attachment A, hereby incorporated by reference, as
defined in EPCRA § 329(4), 42 U.S.C. § 11049(4).

B. Section 302(c) of EPCRA, 42 U.S.C. § 11002(c), and the regulations found at

. 40 C.F.R. Part 355, require the owner or operator of a facility at which an extremely hazardous
substance is present, at or above stated designated threshold quantities, to notify the State
Emergency Response Commission (SERC) that the facility is subject to the requirements of
EPCRA § 302(c).




C. Section 303(d) of EPCRA, 42 U.S.C. § 11003(d), and the regulations found at

40 C.F.R. Part 355, require the owner or operator of a facility at which an extremely hazardous
substance is present, at or above stated designated threshold quantities, to notify the Local
Emergency Planning Committee (LEPC) of the facility representative who will participate in the
emergency planning process as a facility emergency coordinator.

D. Section 311(a) of EPCRA, 42 U.S.C. § 11021(a), and the regulations found at
40 C.F.R. Part 370, require the owner or operator of a facility, which is required to prepare or
have available a material safety data sheet (MSDS) for a hazardous chemical under the
Occupational Safety and Health Act of 1970 (OSH Act) (29 U.S.C.A. §§ 651-678) and
regulations promulgated under the OSH Act, to submit the MSDS or, in the alternative, a list of
chemicals to the LEPC, the SERC, and to the fire department with jurisdiction over the facility
by October 1987, or within three (3) months of first becoming subject to the requirements of

- EPCRA § 311.

E. Section 312(a) of EPCRA, 42 U.S.C. § 11022(a), and the regulations found at

40 C.F.R. Part 370, require the owner or operator of a facility, which is required to have an
MSDS for a hazardous chemical under the OSH Act, and regulations promulgated under the
OSH Act, to prepare and submit an emergency and hazardous chemical inventory form (Tier I or
Tier II as described in 40 C.F.R. Part 370) containing the information required by those sections
to the LEPC, SERC, and to the fire department with jurisdiction over the facility by March 1,
1988 or March 1 of the first year after the facility becomes subJect to the requirements of
EPCRA § 312, and annually thereafter.

F. Sulfuric acid is an extremely hazardous substance, as defined under EPCRA § 302 and
listed in Appendix A of 40 C.F.R. Part 355; and diesel fuel, lead, and #2 fuel oil are hazardous
chemicals, as defined under EPCRA § 312 and 40 C.F.R. § 370.2.

G. As set forth in 40 C.F.R. § 370.20, for extremely hazardous substances present at the

facility, the reporting threshold is five hundred (500) pounds or the threshold planning quantity
(TPQ) as defined in 40 C.F.R Part 355, whichever is lower. The TPQ for sulfuric acid is one

thousand (1,000) Ibs. Here, where the reporting threshold is lower than the TPQ, the reporting

threshold for sulfuric acid is five hundred (500) pounds. The reporting threshold amount for

hazardous chemicals present at a facility at any one time during the preceding calendar year is

ten thousand (10,000) pounds. The reporting threshold, therefore, for diesel fuel, lead, and #2

fuel oil is ten thousand (10,000) pounds.

H. The information supplied by Respondent indicates that, for varying lengths of time from
2001 through 2007, sulfuric acid, and/or diesel fuel, lead, or #2 fuel oil in excess of the threshold
amounts, were present at the facilities listed in Attachment A, hereby incorporated by reference.

L Respondent has violated the following requirements:

1. EPCRA § 302(c), 42 U.S.C. § 11002(c), and its implementing regulations at
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40 C.F.R. § 355.30(b), at 28 facilities, by failing to prepare and submit emergency
and chemical inventory forms to the LEPC and the SERC with jurisdiction over
these facilities, identified in Attachment A, hereby incorporated by reference.

2. EPCRA § 303(d), 42 U.S.C. § 11003(d), and its implementing regulations at
40 C.F.R. § 355.30(c), at 28 facilities, by failing to designate a facility emergency
coordinator and notify the LEPC with jurisdiction over these facilities, identified
in Attachment A, hereby incorporated by reference.

3. EPCRA § 311(a), 42 U.S.C. § 11021(a), and its implementing regulations at
40 C.F.R. Part 370, at 31 facilities, by failing to prepare and submit an MSDS for
a hazardous chemical(s) and extremely hazardous chemical(s) containing the
information required by those sections to the LEPC, SERC, and to the fire
department with jurisdiction over these facilities, identified in Attachment A,
hereby incorporated by reference.

4. EPCRA § 312(a), 42 U.S.C. § 11022(a), and its implementing regulations at
40 C.F.R. Part 370, at 32 facilities, by failing to prepare and submit emergency
and chemical inventory forms to the LEPC, SERC, and the fire department with
jurisdiction over these facilities, identified in Attachment A, hereby incorporated
by reference.

V. Civil Penalty

A.  EPA agrees, based upon the facts and information submitted by Respondent and upon
Respondent’s certification herein to the veracity of this information, that Respondent has
satisfied all of the conditions set forth in the Audit Policy for those violations described in
Attachment A, hereby incorporated by reference, and thereby qualifies for a 100% reduction of
the gravity component of the civil penalty that otherwise would apply to these violations. EPA

alleges that the gravity component of the civil penalty for violations described in Attachment A,

hereby incorporated by reference, would ordinarily be $1,569,051. Of that potential penalty,
$439,800 is attributable to CAA violations, $144,686 is attributable to CWA violations, and
$984,565 is attributable to EPCRA violations. EPA alleges that this gravity component is
potentially assessable against Respondent for the violations described in Attachment A, hereby
incorporated by reference. Pursuant to the Audit Policy, however, EPA will waive 100% of the
gravity-based penalties assessed for violations in Section IV,

B. Under the Audit Policy, EPA has discretion to assess a penalty equivalent to the
economic benefit Respondent gained as a result of its noncompliance. Based on information
provided by Respondent and use of the Economic Benefit (BEN) computer model, for the
violations described in Attachment A, hereby incorporated by reference, EPA has determined
that Respondent obtained an economic benefit of $36,083 as a result of its noncompliance in this
matter. Of this amount, $2,893 is attributable to CAA violations, $15,506 is attributable to CWA
violations, and $17,684 is attributable to EPCRA violations. Pursuant to the Audit Policy, EPA
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will assess a penalty equivalent to the economic benefit for violations listed in
Attachment A, hereby incorporated by reference.

C. Accordingly, the civil penalty agreed upon by the parties for settlement purposes
is $36,083.
VI.  Terms of Settlement

A Respondent agrees to pay a civil penalty in the total sum of THIRTY-SIX
THOUSAND, AND EIGHTY-THREE dollars ($36,083), in the manner set forth in
following paragraphs, for the violations alleged herein within thirty (30) calendar days of
issuance of the Final Order (i.e., the effective date of this Consent Agreement and
attached Final Order). See 40 C.F.R. § 22.31(c).

B. For payment of the civil penalty related to the CAA and EPCRA violations,
Respondent shall pay the amount of TWENTY THOUSAND, FIVE HUNDRED AND -
SEVENTY-SEVEN dollars ($20,577) using one of the following instructions:

Via U.S Postal Service regular mail of a certified or cashier’s check, made
payable to the “United States Treasury,” sent to the following address:

US Environmental Protection Agency
Fines and Penalties

Cincinnati Finance Center

Post Office Box 979077

St. Louis, MO 63197-9000

The Cincinnati Finance Center customer service contacts for regular mail delivery
are Craig Steffen, who may be reached at (513) 487-2091, and Eric Volck, who
may be reached at (513) 487-2105.

Via overnight delivery of a certified or cashier’s check, made payable to the

“United States Treasury,” sent to the following address:

U.S. Bank Government Lockbox 979077
US EPA Fines & Penalties

1005 Convention Plaza

SL-MO-C2-GL

St. Louis, MO 63101

The U.S. Bank customer service contact for overnight delivery is Natalie Pearson,
who may be reached at (314) 418-4087.

Via electronic funds transfer (EFT) to the following account:
Federal Reserve Bank of New York

ABA Number: 021030004
12




Account Number: 68010727

SWIFT address=  FRNYUS33 ~

33 Liberty Street

New York, NY 10045

Field Tag 4200 of the Fedwire message should read:

“D 68010727 Environmental Protection Agency - HSBC USA Inc. and
HSBC Finance Corporation, Docket No. CAA-HQ-2008-8004 and
EPCRA-HQ-2008-8004.”

The Federal Reserve customer service contact may be reached at 212-720-
5000.

Via automatic clearinghouse (ACH), also known as Remittance Express (REX),
to the following account:

US Treasury REX/Cashlink ACH Receiver

ABA No. 051036706

Account Number 310006, Environmental Protection Agency
CTX Format Transaction Code 22 — checking

Physical location of US Treasury facility:
5700 Rivertech Court
Riverdale MD 20737

The ACH customer service contact is Jesse White, who may be reached at
(301) 887-6548.

Via on-line payment (from bank account, credit card, debit card):

Website: www.pay.gov
Enter “SFO 1.1” in the search field.

Open the form and complete the required fields (marked with an asterisk).
Under “Type of Payment,” choose “Civil Penalty.” Under “Invoice#”
type “HSBC USA Inc. and HSBC Finance Corporation, Docket No. HQ-
2008-8004” into the “Court # or Bill #” subfield. Leave the other
subfields blank. Under “Installments?” choose “No.” Under “Region,”

type “HQ.”

C. In payment of the civil penalty related to the CWA SPCC violations, Respondent
shall, within thirty (30) days of issuance of the Final Order, forward a cashier’s or
certified check, in the amount of FIFTEEN THOUSAND, FIVE HUNDRED AND SIX

. dollars ($15,506) made payable to the “Environmental Protection Agency,” and bearing
the notation “OSLTF - 311" to:

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
Fines and Penalties, Cincinnati Finance Center
13




PO Box 979077
St. Louis, MO 63197-9000

The check shall indicate that it is for In the Matter of HSBC USA Inc. and HSBC Finance
Corporation, Docket No. CWA-HQ-2008-8004. Alternatively, Respondent shall pay
FIFTEEN THOUSAND, FIVE HUNDRED AND SIX dollars ($15,506) by wire transfer
with a notation of “In the Matter of HSBC USA Inc. and HSBC Finance Corporation,
Docket No. CWA-HQ-2008-8004" to the Federal Reserve Bank of New York using the
following instructions: :

Federal Reserve Bank of New York

ABA Routing Number: 021030004
Account Number: 68010727
SWIFT address: FRNYUS33
33 Liberty Street '

New York, NY 10045

Field Tag 4200 of the Fedwire message should read:

“D 68010727 Environmental Protection Agency - HSBC USA Inc. and
HSBC Finance Corporation, Docket No. CWA-HQ-2008-8004.”

The check or wire transfer shall bear the case docket number CWA-HQ-2008-
8004.

D. Respondent shall forward evidence of the checks, wire transfers, and/or internet-
based payments to EPA, within five (5) days of payment, to the attention of:

Clerk, Environmental Appeals Board
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
MC1103B

Ariel Rios Building

1200 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W.,

Washington, DC 20460

Beth Cavalier

Special Litigation and Projects Division (2248-A)
Office of Enforcement and Compliance Assurance
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency

1200 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W.

Ariel Rios Building, Room 3119

Washington, DC 20460

E. Respondent’s obligations under this Agreement shall end when it has paid the

civil penalties as required by this Agreement and the Final Order, and complied with its
obligations under Section VI, Paragraphs B-D of this Agreement.
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F. For the purpose of state and federal income taxation, Respondent shall not be entitled,
and agrees not to attempt, to claim a deduction for any civil penalty payment made pursuant to
the Final Order. Any attempt by Respondent to deduct any such payments shall constitute a
violation of this Agreement. '

G. Pursuant to 31 U.S.C. § 3717, EPA is entitled to assess interest and penalties on debts
owed to the United States and a charge to cover the cost of processing and handling a delinquent
claim. Interest will therefore begin to accrue on the civil penalty from the date of entry of the
Final Order, if the penalty is not paid by the date required: Interest will be assessed at the rate of
the United States Treasury tax and loan rate in accordance with 40 C.F.R. § 13.11. A charge will
be assessed to cover the costs of debt collection, including processing and handling costs and
attorney fees. In addition, a penalty charge of twelve percent (12%) per year compounded
annually will be assessed on any portion of the debt that remains delinquent more than ninety
(90) days after payment is due.

VIL. Severability

A. As part of this Agreement, and in satisfaction of the requirements of the Audit Policy,
Respondent has certified to certain facts. The parties agree that, should EPA receive information
that proves or demonstrates that these facts are other than as certified by Respondent, the portion
of this Agreement pertaining to the affected facilities, including mitigation of the proposed
penalty, may be voided or this entire Agreement may be declared null and void at EPA’s
election, and EPA may proceed with an enforcement action.

B. The parties agree that Respondent reserves all of its rights should this Agreement be
voided in whole or in part. The parties further agree that Respondent’s obligations under this
Agreement will cease should this Agreement be rejected by the Agency Environmental Appeals
Board (EAB); provided, however, that in the event that the EAB expresses any objections to, or
its intent to reject, this Agreement, the parties agree that they shall exercise their mutual best
efforts to address and resolve the EAB’s objections.

VIII. State and Public Notice

A. The parties acknowledge that the settlement portions of this Agreement which pertain to
the CWA violations are, pursuant to CWA § 311(b)(6)(C)(i), 33 U.S.C. § 1321(b)(6)(C)(i),
subject to public notice and comment requirements. Furthermore, the parties acknowledge and
agree that, at that time, EPA will also provide notice of the CAA and EPCRA portions of this
Agreement. Should EPA receive comments regarding the issuance of the Final Order assessing
the civil penalty agreed to in Section VI, Paragraph A, EPA shall forward all such comments to
Respondent within ten (10) days of the receipt of the public comments.

B. This Agreement serves as the Notice of Violation required by CAA § 113(a)(1),
42 U.S.C. § 7413(a)(1). EPA will also notify the states of California, Illinois, Maryland,
New Jersey, Texas, and Virginia, as required by CAA § 113(a)(1), 42 U.S.C. § 7413(a)(1).
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C. Respondent has been afforded the opportunity to confer with EPA as provided for by
CAA § 113(a)(4), 42 US.C. § 7413(a)(4).

IX. Reservation of Rights

A. This Agreement and the Final Order, when issued by the EAB, and upon payment by
Respondent of civil penalties in accordance with Section VI, shall resolve only the federal civil
and administrative claims specified in Section IV, and found in Attachment A, hereby
incorporated by reference. Nothing in this Agreement and the Final Order shall be construed to
limit the authority of EPA and/or the United States to undertake any action against Respondent,
in response to any condition which EPA or the United States determines may present an
imminent and substantial endangerment to the public health, welfare, or the environment.
Furthermore, issuance of the Final Order does not constitute a waiver by EPA and/or the United
States of its right to bring an enforcement action, either civil or criminal, against Respondent for
any violation of any federal or state statute, regulation, order or permit.

X.  Other Matters
A. Each party shall bear its own costs and attorney fees in this matter. .

B. The provisions of this Agreement and the proposed Final Order, when issued by the
EAB, shall apply to and be binding on EPA and the Respondent, as well as Respondent’s
officers, agents, successors and assigns. Any change in ownership or corporate status of the
Respondent including, but not limited to, any transfer of assets or real or personal property shall
not alter Respondent’s responsibilities under this Agreement, including the obligation to pay the
civil penalty referred to in Section VI.

C. Northing in this Agreement shall relieve Respondent of the duty to comply with all

applicable provisions of the CAA, CWA, EPCRA, or other federal, state, or local laws or
regulations, nor shall it restrict EPA’s authority to seek comphance with any applicable laws, nor
shall it be construed to be a ruling on, or a determmatlon of, any issue related to any federal,
state, or local permit.

D. Except as provided in Section VII(B), Respondent waives any rights it may have to
contest the allegations contained herein and its right to seek judicial review of the Final Order
accompanying this Agreement.

E. The undersigned representatives of each party to this Agreement certify that each is duly
authorized by the party whom s/he represents to enter into these terms and bind that party to it.
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FOR RESPONDENT:

3 / / a// 69
/ijsﬁc USA Inc. Date”
J 71707
HASBC Finance Corporation ’ Date
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FOR COMPLAINANT:

/;)z\ 6’/97/%07

Bernadette M. Rappold Date
Director

Special Litigation and Projects Division

Office of Civil Enforcement

Office of Enforcement and Compliance Assurance
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency




HSBC North America -- Summary of Disclosed Violations _ Attachment A
Facility Name Address City State |Zip Nature of Violation Statutory [Federal |[State _wo._en.e. Non- |Complying Action
Citation [Citation |Citation [Compliance
Clean Air Act
Elmhurst Call Center 691 Weigel Drive [Elmhurst IL 60126 _.N:.cam_.ﬂ generator did not have an operating permit from CAA § 110 37 Fed. Reg. |20 1L 1989 to ERM prepared a Permit by Rule
State of llinois. 10862 admin.Code |D 14, izati k for the
§ 201-144 & {2007 generator.
35 It Code
R. &
201.146()
Hanover Processing and [1352 Charwood Rd., |Hanover MD 21706 [Failure to obtain a permit for air source |CAA§110 68 Fed. Reg. [COMAR §  [1997 to January |ERM assisted HSBC with acquiring the
Distribution Center Techwood at BWI, with Maryland Department of the Environment. 9012 26.11.09.07 |16, 2008 proper permits.
Suite A and §
26.11.02.10E
Lewisville Auto Finance |2701 Highpoint Qaks |Lewisville TX 75067 was not under a Permit by CAA§ 110 60 Fed. Reg. |30 TAC § 2001 to January |ERM prepared a Permit by Rule
Center Diive #210 Rule. 49781 and  [116.110 17, 2008 horization p for the
68 Fed. Reg. generator.
64543
Lewisville Auto Finance (2701 Highpoint Oaks |Lewisville X 75067 Qualifications for a Permit by Rule had not been demonstrated. |CAA § 110 60 Fed. Reg. |30 TAC § 2001 to January [ERM prepared a Permit by Rule
Center Drive #210 49781 and  |106.4 17,2008 horization package to d
68 Fed. Reg. applicability.
64543
Lewisville Auto Finance {2701 Highpoint Oaks |Lewisville X 75067 Pemmit by Rule records had not been maintained on site, CAA§ 110 60 Fed. Reg. |30 TAC § 2001 to January |ERM prepared a Permit by Rule
Center Drive #210 49781 and  {106.8 17, 2008 authorization package to provide Permit
68 Fed. Reg. by Rule records.
£4541
Lewisville Auto Finance |2701 Highpoint Oaks [Lewisville TX 75067 The loading, unloading, and storage of diesel fuel for the CAA § 110 60 Fed. Reg. |30 TAC 2001 to January |ERM prepared a Permit by Rule
Center Drive #210 was not d under a Permit by 49781 and  [106.472 17,2008 lauthorization package for the loading,
Rule. 68 Fed. Reg. unfoading, and storage of diesel fuel.
64543
Prospect Heights 2700 & 2600 Sanders |Prospect i 60174 Emergency generators did not have an operating permit from CAA§ 110 37 Fed. Reg. |20 il 1988 {G-1), "|ERM assisted HSBC with acquiring the
Corporate Offices Road Heights State of llfinois. 10862 admin.Code |1996 (G-2) and |proper permits from the Itlinois EPA.
§201-144 & |2004 (G3) to
351l Code |December 14,
R. & 2007
201.146()
Salinas Data Center 1441 & 1488 Schilling |Salinas CA 93801 Failure to have permit for 3 boilers using natural gas with CAA § 110 64 Fed. Reg, |CA SIP 1889 to _mm_s assisted with acquiring proper
Place aggregated heat input more than 2 MBtu (penalty caiculated for - 35577 February 12, permits from California's Monterey Bay
3 sources), 2008 Unified Air Pollution Control District.
Chesapeake Call Center {1421 Kristina Way Chesapeake |[VA 23320 Wmo:.? exceeded exempt level for the size of its emergency CAA § 110 65 Fed. Reg, |9 VAC 5-80- [1989 to ..m:.._miry_m—s assisted HSBC with acquiring the
generator, 21315 1320(b}(2) (8, 2008 proper permits from the Commonwealth
of Virginia Department of Environmental
Control.
Rockaway Statement 200 Forge Way Rockaway NJ 07868 )ﬂ ilure to obtain an operating permit from the State of New CAA § 110 61 Fed. Reg. INJAC 7:27 § [1997 to ERM prepared and submitted a FP-005
Processing Center Jersey for emergency generator, 24715 8.8(a)& December 20, |EG-A1 general permit registration to New
NJAC 7:27 § {2007 Jersey Department of Environmental
8.8(c){4) (i) Protection,
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Facility Name Address City State |Zip Nature of Violation Statutory [Federal |State _._woaon.s Non- [Complying Action
Citation  [Citation [Citation |ComPliance
Wood Dale Call Center 770 Wood Dale Road [Wood Dale L 60181 Two generators using #2 fuel-oil did not have operating permits {CAA § 110 37 Fed. Reg. [20 1. 1990 to {ERM assisted HSBC with acquiring the
and 775 Pond Drive from the State of lllinois. 10862 Admin.Code [December 20, |proper permiits from the Ilinols EPA.
§201-144 & 2007
35l Code
R.&
201,146()
HSBC Tower 452 Fifth Ave.and 1 |New York NY 14203 ERM observed 15 chiliers that list refrigerant charge capacity of [CAA § 603 40C.FR.§ [nfa 1983 to ERM provided HSBC a log to record the
West 38th St. 50 ibs or greater. Out of 15 chillers, there was only one notation 82.166(k) 7. i required.
for one chiller (model CVHE-080F) on repair and refrigerant 2007
ddition. No leak rate calculation was noted. For the other 14
chillers, there were no tecords of refrigerant additions, feak rate
calculations, or required repair tests.
Prospect Heights 2700 & 2600 Sandess |Prospect iL 60174 Failure to keep systematic records of refrigerant servicing and  [CAA § 608 40C.FR.§ [na 1981 to October |ERM provided HSBC with log to record
Corporate Offices Road Heights leak rates, 82.166(k) 18, 2007 date/type of service, quantity of
refrigerant added, and leak rate.
Salinas Data Center 1441 & 1488 Schilling |Salinas CA 93901 Failure to keep icing records and CAA § 608 40CF.R. § |n/a 1988 to ERM provided HSBC with log to record
Place records for 6 chillers with capacity of 50 Ibs or greater (approx 82.166(k) l 7. d of service, quantity of
2,760 Ibs refrigerant used), failure to calculate leak rate, 2007 refrigerant added, and leak rate.
Vernan Hills Data Center [475 Corporate Woods (Vernon Hills  |IL 60061 No service records documenting date and type of service, CAA § 608 40CFR.§ |n/a 2000 to October [ERM provided HSBC with log to record
Parkway quantity of refrigerant added. Owner operator did not keep 82.166(k) 24, 2007 dateftype of setvice, quantity of

records of refrigerant purchased and added to appliances.

refrigerant added, and leak rate,
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[ HSBC North America - Summary of Disclosed Violations Attachment A
Facility Name Address City State |Zip Nature of Violation Statutory |Federal |[State Period of Non- | Complying Action
Citation |Citation [Citation |ComPpliance

Clean Water Act - Spill Prevention, Control, and Countermeasure '

‘Amherst Data Center 191 Park Club Lane  |Amherst NY 14221 Facility did not have finalized, professional engineer-certified CWA§311() [40CFR.§ |na 2001 to present |ERM assisted HSBC with the self
SPCC Plan. Storage tank capacity of 49,100 gallons, which 112.3 certification and Immﬂ.::v_m.:m:an a
exceed the SPCC threshold of 1,320 gallons facility-wide. SPCC plan for the facility.

Brandon Mortgage 636 Grand Regency [Brandon IR 33510 :mmo__i did not have finalized SPCC Plan. Storage tank capacity [CWA § 311 () [40C.F.R.§ {n/a 2001 to October |ERM finalized a SPCC Pian for the

Center Bivd. of 2,000 gallons, which exceed the SPCC threshold of 1,320 - 1123 25, 2007 facility. The facility received and

lity-wide. implemented the plan,

Copley/San Diego HQ 5855 Copley Diive San Diego CA 92111 Facility did not have finalized SPCC Plan. Storage tank capacity |[CWA §311 () [40C.F.R. § [n/a 2001 to January [ERM finalized @ SPCC Plan for the
of 2,000 gallons, which exceed the SPCC threshold of 1,320 1123 24, 2008 facility. The facility received and
galions facility-wide. implemented the plan.

Fort Milt Mortgage 3023 HSBC Way Fort Miil SC 28707 _ﬂmo:_.Q did not have finalized SPCC Plan. Storage tank capacity {CWA § 311 () |4O0C.F.R. § [n/a 1994 to January |ERM assisted HSBC with the self

Center of 4,450 gallons, which exceed the SPCC threshold of 1,320 1123 23, 2008 certification and HSBC implemented a
gallons facility-wide. SPCC plan for the facility.

HSBC Tower 452 Fifth Ave. and 1 [New York NY 14203 r_!umn::.« did not have finalized SPCC Plan. Storage tank capacity [CWA § 311 () [4A0CF.R. § [nfa 2000 to January TERM finalized a SPCG Pian for the

West 39th St. of 10,550 gallens, which exceed the SPCC threshold of 1,320 1123 7.2008 facility. The facility received and
gallons facility-wide. implemented the plan.

Jacksonville Call Center |1460 Vantage Way Jacksonville  |FL 32218 Facility did not have finalized SPCC Plan. Storage tank capacity [CWA § 311 () [40C.F.R.§ |n/a 1992 to October [ERM finalized a SPCC Plan for the
of 2,000 gatlons, which exceed the SPCC threshotd of 1,320 1123 25, 2007 facility. The facility received and
nw,__o__w facility-wide. implemented the plan.

Las Vegas Data Center |111 Town Center Las Vegas NV 89144 did not have finalized SPCC plan. The facifity has one  [CWA §311 () [40C.FR.§ [n/a 1994 to January T‘mg finalized and HSBC implemented a

00 gallon aboveground storage tank that contains #2 fuel-oil 112.3 18, 2008 SPCC Plan for the facility.
In addition, the fa: has three (3) hydraulic elevators, two with
100 gallon reservoirs and one with a 150 galton reservoir and a
55 gallon barrel of used kitchen oil. Together, the oil storage
capacity exceeds the SPCC threshold of 1,320 gallons fa
wide.

Page 3 of 22




| . |HSBC North America -- Summary of Disclosed Violations v _ Attachment A

Facility Name Address City State |Zip Nature of Violation Statutory |Federal [State _wieg.o.zef Complying Action
. Citation |Citation [Citation _[Cempliance

Lewisville Auto Finance [2701 Highpoint Oaks |Lewisvills TX 75067 _mmnﬁQ did not have finalized SPCC Plan. Storage tank capacity [CWA § 311 () [40CF.R.§ |n/a 2001 to January |ERM finalized a SPCC .Em: for the

Center Drive #210 of 2,000 gallons, which exceed the SPCC threshold of 1,320 112.3 18, 2008 facility. The facility received and
galtons facility-wide. ) . implemented the plan.

London Call Center 725 Industrial Bvd.  |London KY 40741 |Faciity did not have finalized SPCC Plan. Storage tank capacity [CWA § 311 () [0C.FR.§ |n/a 2001 to |ERM finalized a SPCC Plan for the
of 2,500 gallons, which exceed the SPCC threshold of 1,320 1123 December 4,  |facility. The facility received and
gallons facility-wide. 2007 implemented the plan.

Netpark Cail Center 5701 East Tampa IGN 33510 Facility did not have finalized SPCC Plan. Storage tank capacity [CWA § 311 () [40C.FR.§ [n/a 2001 to October |ERM finalized a SPCC Plan for the

Hillsborough Avenue, of 2,000 gallons, which exceed the SPCC threshold of 1,320 1123 25, 2007 facility. The facility received and
Ste.2200 galions facitity-wide. implemented the plan,
Neow Castle Call Center |90 Christiana Road New Castle DE 19720 TERM observed that the facility did not have a finalized SPCC CWA § 311 () [40CF.R. § |nfa 2003 to January (ERM finalized a SPCC Plan for the
. Plan. The facility has an aboveground storage tank capacity of 1123 11, 2008 facility.

1,855 gallons, which exceeds the SPCC threshold of 1,320
gallons facility-wide.

Pomona Collecti 931 Corp Woods [Pomona CA 91768 Facility did not have finalizéd SPCC Plan. Storage tank capacity [CWA § 311 () [40C.FR. § |wa 2003 to January |[ERM finalized a SPCC Plan for the
Center Parkway of 4,170 gallons, which exceed the SPCC threshold of 1,320 1123 24, 2008 facility. The facility received and
gallons facility-wide, implemented the plan,

Prospect Heights 2700 & 2600 Sanders {Prospect L 60174 7_Iumn§< did not have finalized SPCC Plan, Storage tank capacity [CWA § 311 () [40CF.R.§ |n/a 1978 to ERM assisted HSBC with the self
Corporate Offices Road Heights of 1,500 galtons, which exceed the SPCC threshold of 1,320 1123 D 12, i ion and HSBC impl a
. 2007 SPCC plan for the fa

Rockaway Statement 200 Forge Way Rockaway NS 07866 Fa did not have finalized SPCC Plan. Storage tank capacity [CWA § 311 (j) [40 CF.R. § infa 1897 to ERM assisted HSBC with the seif
Processing Center of 1,500 gallons, which exceed the SPCC thieshold of 1,320 1123 Feburary 26, cerification and HSBC implemented a
gallons facility-wide. 2008 SPCC plan for the fa

Salinas Data Center 1441 & 1488 Schilling |Salinas CA 93901 Failure to have and implement a finalized SPCC Plan. CWA§311 () [40CFR.§ |nfa 1991 to January |ERM finalized SPCC Plan for facility.
Place {Aboveground storage tank capacity of 6,200 gallons, which 1123 11, 2008 Facility received and implemented plan.
{exceeds SPCC threshold of 1,320 gallons facility-wide.
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Citation  [Citation [Citation |Compliance
Schaumburg Check 1301 East Tower Road|Schaumburg  [IL 60173 Facility did not have finalized SPCC Plan. Storage tank capacity [CWA § 311 () [40CFR.§ [nfa 1992 to TERM finalized a SPCC Plan fof the
Processing Center of 1,400 gallons, which exceed the SPCC threshold of 1,320 1123 December 5,  |facility. The facility received and
gailons facility-wide. 2007 implemented the plan.
Tampa Cail Center 10210 Windhorst, Tampa IFL 33519 Facility did not have finalized SPCC Plan. Storage tank capacity [CWA § 311 () |40 C.FR.§ [n/a 2001 to October |ERM finalized a SPCC plan for the facilty.
Pinebrooke of 1,500 gallons, which exceed the SPCC threshold of 1,320 1123 25, 2007 The facility implemented the plan.
Commerce Center V pallons facility-wide,
Tigard Call Center 12447 SW 68th St. Tigard OR 97223 Facility did not have finalized SPCC Plan. Storage tank capacity [CWA § 311 () [40 CF.R.§ [n/a 2000 to January |ERM assisied HSBC with the self
of 49,100 gallons, which exceed the SPCC threshold of 1,320 112.3 24, 2008 certification and HSBC implemented a
gallons facility-wide. SPCC plan for the facility.
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Address City State |Zip Nature of Violation Statutory |Federal |State Period of Non- | Complying Action
Citation [Citation |Citation [Compliance
Emergency Planning and C ity Right-to-Know Section 302
Amherst Data Center 191 Park Club Lane  |[Amherst NY 14221 Failure to notify SERC that facility is subject to Subtitle A |EPCRA § 302[40CFR.§ |n/a 2001 to ERM notified the SERC that HSBC's
{because of amount of sulfuric acid at facility. 355.30(0) September 21, |facility is subject to Subtitle A because of
2007 the amount of sulfuric acid at the facility,
Brandon Mortgage 626 Grand Regency |Brandon FL 33510 "[Failure to notify SERC that facility is subject to Subitle A [EPCRA §302[46CFR. § [n/a 2001 to October [ERM notified the SERC that HSBC's
Center Blvd. because of amount of sulfuric acid at facility. 355,30(b) 23, 2007 fa is subject to Subtitle A because of
the amount of sulfuric acid at the facility.
Bridgewater Data Center |200 Somerset, #1080  |Bridgewater  |NJ 08807 Failure to notify SERC that fa is subject to Subtitle A EPCRA §302[40C.FR.§ [n/a 1999 to January TERM notified the SERC that HSBC's
because of amount of sulfuric acid at facifity. . 355.30(b) 31, 2008 facility is subject to Subtitle A because of
the amount of sulfuric acid at the fa
ICarmel Call Center 111 Congressional Carmel N 46032 Failure to notify SERC that facility is subject to Subtitte A EPCRA §302j40C.FR.§ |na December 21, [ERM notified the SERC that HSBC's
Blvd., suite 500 because of amount of sulfuric acid at facility. 355.30(b) 2007, facility is subject to Subtitle A because of
the amount of sulfuric acid at the facility.
Chesapeake Call Center |1421 Kristina Way Chesapeake [VA 23320 Failure to notify SERC that facility is subject to Subtitle A EPCRA §302{40C.FR.§ |n/a 1989 to January |ERM notified the SERC that HSBC's
because of amount of sulfuric acid at facility. 355.30(b) 25,2008 facility is subject to Subtitle A because of
the amount of sulfuric acid at the facility.
Convoy/San Diego 6602 Convoy Court  [San Diego CA 92111 [Failure to notify SERC that facility is subject to Sublitle A |EPCRA §302{4CCFR.§ |n/a 2003 to January {ERM notified the SERC that HSBC's
Service Center because of amount of sulfuric acid at facility. 355.30(b) 24,2008 facility is subject to Subtitle A because of
the amount of sulfuric acid at the facility.
Copley/San Diego HQ  [5855 Copley Drive San Diego CA 92111 |Failure to notify SERC that facility is subject to Subtitle A [EPCRA §302[40CF.R.§ [n/a 2003 to January [ERM notified the SERC that HSBC's
because of amount of sulfuric acid at facility. 355.30(b) 24,2008 facility is subject to Subtitle A because of
the amount of sulfuric acid at the facility.
Elmhurst Call Center 961 Weigel Drive Elmhurst 1L 60126 Failure to notify SERC that facility is subject to Subtitle A EPCRA §302[40CFR.§ [n/a 1989 to |ERM notified the SERC that HSBC's
because of amount of sulfuric acid at fa 355.30(b) December 13, |facility is subject to Subtitle A because of
2007 the amount of sulfuric acid at the facility,
Fort Mill Mortgage 3023 HSBC Way Fort Milt SC 28707 Failure to notify SERC that F.o::« is subject to Subtitle A EPCRA §302[40CF.R.§ [na 2006 to January [ERM netified the SERC that HSBC's
Center because of amount of sulfuric acid at facifity. 355.30(b) 25, 2008 facility is subject to Subtitle A because of
the amount of sulfuric acid at the facility.
Jacksonville Call Center |1460 Vantage Way Jacksonville  |FL 32218 Tm__:_c to notify SERC that facility is subject to Subtitle A EPCRA §302|40CF.R.§ [n/a 1992 to October |ERM notified the SERC that HSBC's
because of amount of sulfuric acid at facill 355.30(b) 23, 2007 facility is subject to Subtitle A because of
the amount of sulfuric acid at the facility.
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Las Vegas Data Center 111 Town Center Las Vegas NV 89144 {Failare to notify SERC that facility is subject to Subtitle A EPCRA §302[40CF.R.§ [n/a 1984 to ERM notified the SERC that HSBC's
because of amount of sulfuric acid at facility. 355.30(b) February 8, facility is subject to Subtitle A because of
2008 the amount of sulfuric acid at the facility.
Lewisville Auto Finance [2701 Highpoint Oaks [Lewisville TX 75067 [Failure to notify SERC that facility is subject to Subitle A EPCRA §302{40C.F.R.§ |n/a 2001 to January ERM :.ee.aoa the SERC ..:m» HSBC's
iCenter Drive #210 because of amount of sulfuric acid at facility. 355.30(b) 25, 2008 facility is subject to Subtitle A because of
the amount of sulfuric acid at the facility.
Lewisville Auto Finance [2701 Highpoint Qaks |Lewisville TX 75067 IFailure to notify SERC that facility is subject to Subfitle A EPCRA §302(40CF.R.§ |n/a 2001 to January |ERM notified the SERC that HSBC's
Center . Drive #210 because of amount of sulfuric acid at fa 355.30(b) 25, 2008 facility is subject to Subtitle A because of
the amount of sulfuric acid at the facility.
MP1 1501 Feehanviile Mr. Prospect  [IL 60056 Failure to notify SERC that facility is subject to Subtitle A EPCRA §302140CF.R.§ [n/a 2000 to TERM notified the SERC that HSBC's
Drive because of amount of sulfuric acid at faciiity. 355.30(b) December 13, |facility is subject to Subtitle A because of
2007 the amount of sulfuric acid at the facility.
Netpark Call Center 5701 East Tampa [FU 33510 Failure to nofify SERC that facility is subject to Subtitle A Wﬂog §302|40CFR.§ {nfa 2001 to October |ERM notified the SERC that HSBC's
Hillsborough Avenue, because of amount of sulfuric acid at facility. 356.30(b) 23, 2007 facifity is subject to Subtitle A because of
Ste 2200 amount of sulfuric acid at facility,
New Castle Call Center (80 Christiana Road New Castle DE 19720 Failure to provide notification to the commission that its faciity |EPCRA §302[40CF.R.§ [n/a 2003 to January [ERM notified the SERC that HSBC'’s
is subject to i qui 355.30(b) 11, 2008 facility is subject to Subtitle A because of
the amount of sulfuric acid at the facility.
New York City 417 Fifth Avenue, 2nd [New York NY 14203 Failure to notify SERC that facility is subject to Subtitle A EPCRA §302{40C.F.R.§ [n/a 2005 to ERM notified the SERC that HSBC's
floor because of amount of sulfuric acid at facility. 355.30(b) February 28, {acility is subject to Subtitle A because of
2008 the amount of sulfuric acid at the facility, .
One HSBC 1 HSBC Center rvmcam_o NY 14203 Failure to notify SERC that facility is subject to Subtitle A EPCRA §302(40CF.R.§ |nfa 1987 to ERM notified the SERC that HSBC's
because of amount of sulfuric acid at fa . 355.30(b) February 20, facility is subject to Subtitle A because of
2008 the amounit of sulfuric acid at the facility.
Pomona Collections 831 Corporate Woods |Pomona CA 81768 ERM observed racks of lead-acid batteries containing a EPCRA §302|40C.F.R. § [n/a 2003 to January |ERM notified the SERC that HSBC's
Center Parkway reportable level of sulfuric acid. Emergency planning 355.30(h) 25, 2008 facility is subject to Subtitle A because of
notification. the amount of sulfuric acid at the facility.
Prospect Heights 2700 & 2600 Sanders |Prospect IL 60174 Failure to notify SERC that facility is subject to Subtitle A EPCRA §302|40CFR.§ |n/a 1987 to ERM notified the SERC that HSBC’s
Corporate Offices Road Heights because of amount of sulfuric acid at facility. 355.30(b) December 13, |facility is subject to Subtitle A because of
2007 the amount of sulfuric acid at the facility.
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_won_ﬁi: Statement 200 Forge Way Rockaway NJ 07866 Failure to notify SERC that facility is subject to Subtitie A EPCRA § 302[40CF.R.§ [nia 1897 to ERM nofified the SERC that HSBC's
Processing Center because of amount of sulfuric acid at facility. 355.30(b) December 2, facility is subject to Subtitle A because of
2007 the amount of suifuric acid at the facility.
Salinas Data Center 1441 & 1488 Schiling |Salinas CA 93901 Failura to notify SERC that facility is subject to Subtitie A [EPCRA §302140CFR.§ {n/a 1991 to January [ERM notified the SERC that HSBC's
Place because of amount of sulfuric acid at facility. 355.30(b) 12,2008 facility is subject to Subtitle A because of
amount of sulfusic acid at the facility.
[Schaumburg Check 1301 East Tower Road|Schaumburg  |IL 60173 [Failure to notify SERC that facility is subject to Subtitle A EPCRA §302/40CFR. § [n/a 1992 to TERM notified the SERC that HSBGC's
Processing Center because of amount of sulfuric acid at facility. 355.30(b) December 13, [facility is subject to Subtitle A because of
2007 the amount of sulfuric acid at the facility.
Sioux Falls Data Center |2200 East Benson Sioux Falls SD |57104 [Failure to notify SERC that facility is subject to Subtitte A [EPCRA §302[40CF.R.§ [nfa 2000 to ERM nofified the SERC that HSBC's
Road because of amount of sulfuric acid at facifity. 355.30(b) December 21, |facility is subject to Subtitle A because of
2007 the amount of sulfuric acid at the facility.
Tampa Call Center 10210 Windhorst, Tampa FL 33519 Failure to notify SERC that facility is subject to Subtitle A [EPCRA §302/40CF.R.§ [nia 2001 to October [ERM notified the SERC that HSBC's
Pinebrooke [because of amount of suifuric acid at facility. 355.30(b) 23, 2007 facifity is subject to Subtitle A because of
Commerce Center V the amount of sulfuric acid at the facility.
Tigard Call Center 12447 SW 60th St. Tigard OR 97223 ruimcha to notify SERC that facility is subject to Subtitle A EPCRA §302[40CF.R.§ |n/a 2000 to January |ERM notified the SERC that HSBC's
because of amount of sulfuric acid at facility. 355.30(b) 24, 2008 facility is subject to Subtitle A because of
the amount of sulfuric acid at the facility.
Tigard Call Center 12447 SW 68th St. Tigard OR 97223 Failure to comply with b EPCRA §302|40CFR.§ [OARS37- (2000 to January |ERM submitted the necessary Request
repoiting requirements for #2 fuel oil and racks of closed-cell, 355.30(b) 085-0030 24, 2008 Form for Unreported Sites to the Office of
lead acid battesies, both for UPS system, and hydraulic fluid for the State Fire Marshal,
elevators.
Tigard Call Center 12447 SW 66th St. Tigard OR 97223 Failure to report #2 fuel oil and racks of close-cell, lead acid (m.ox\’ §302|40CF.R.§ |OARS37- |2000 - Have not[Once a request for unreported sites is
batteries, both for UPS system, and hydraulic fiuid for elevators 355.30(p) 085-0050 received sent to the Office of tha State Fire
to state Fire Marshali, P from the Fire Marshal will assign a
the Office of
State Fire an HSIS form to complete and submit,
Marshal. This form must be submitted by the due
date set by the Fire Marshal.
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Vernon Hills Data Center |475 Corporate Woods {Vernon Hills  |IL 60061 |Failure to notify SERC that facility is subject to Subtitle A EPCRA § 302{40CFR.§ |nfa 13-Dec-07 ERM notified the SERC that HSBC's
Parkway because of amount of sulfuric acid at facility, 355.30(b) facility is subject to Subtitle A because of
the amount of suifuric acid at the facility.
Virginia Beach Call 841 Seahawk Circle  |Virginia Beach (VA 23452 Failure to notify SERC that facility is subject to Subtitle A EPCRA §302|40C.F.R.§ |nfa 1994 to January |ERM notified the SERC that HSBC's
Center |because of amount of sulfuric acid at facility. 355.30(b) 25, 2007 facility is subject to Subtitle A because of
the amount of sulfuric acid at the facility.
Wood Date Call Center |770 Wood Dale Road |Wood Dale  [IL 60191 [Failure to notify SERC that facility is subject to Subtitle A TEPCRA §302]40CFR.§ ) nfa 1987 to ERM notified the SERC that HSBC's
and 775 Pond Drive because of amount of sulfuric acid at facility. 355.20(b) December 13, |facility is subject to Subtitle A because of
2007 the amount of sulfuric acid at the facility.
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Emergency Pl ing and Cc ity Right-to-Know Section 311
[Amherst Data Center 191 Park Club Lane  |Amherst NY 14221 TFailure to submit MSDS for lead acid batteries and #2 fuel ol EPCRA §31140C.FR.§ [nfa 2001 to ERM submitted MSDS and site map to
used for UPS system, and ethylene glycol, used in the closed 370.21 September 21, |SERC, LEPC, and local fire department.
loop heat exchangers. 2007
Atrium Office Building |95 Washington St. Buffalo NY 14203 Failure to submit MSDS for #2 fuel oil batteries used for UPS EPCRA §311]40CF.R. § [n/a 2006 to January TERM submitted MSDS and site map to
system. 370.21 4, 2008 SERC, LEPC, and local fire department.
[Brandon Mortgage 636 Grand Regency _|Brandon IGN 33510 {Failure to subrit MSDS fof lead acid and #2 fuel oif batteries |EPCRA § 311140 CFR.§ |wa 2001 to October [ERM submitted MSDS and site map to
Center Bivd. used for UPS system. Facility also had lead acid batteries 370.21 23, 2007 SERC, LEPC, and local fire department.
supporting its generator, phone switch, back-ups, fire panels,
and emergency lights,
Bridgewater Data Center [200 Somerset, #100 Ea&osmnmq NJ 08807 ﬁm:&m to submit MSDS of lead acid batteries used for UPS |[EPCRA §311{40CFR. § |nfa 1999 to January [ERM submitied MSDS and site map to
system. 370.21 31, 2008 SERC, LEPC, and local fire department.
Carmel Call Center 411 Congressional Carmel N 46032 Failure to submit MSDS for racks of lead acid batteries for UPS [EPCRA §311]40C.FR.§ |na 21-Dec-07 ERM submitted MSDS and site map to
Blvd., suite 500 system, fire panels, and emergency lighting. 370.21 SERC, LEPC, and local fire departiment.
Chesapeake Call Center [1421 Kristina Way Chesapeake |VA 23320 Failure ta submit MSDS of lead acid batteries and diesel fuel, EPCRA §311[40CF.R.§ In/a 1989 to January |ERM submitted MSDS and site map to
both used to support the UPS system, 370.21 25, 2008 SERC, LEPC, and local fire department.
'Convoy/San Diego 6602 Convoy Court  {San Diego CA 92111 Failure to submit MSDS of lead acid batteries for UPS system |EPCRA § 311|40C.F.R.§ |va 2003 to January [ERM submitted MSDS and site map to
Service Center and #2 fuel oil to support emergency generators, 370.21 24,2008 SERC, LEPC, and local fire department.
Copley/San Diego HQ 5855 Copley Drive San Diego CA 92411 ~[Failure to submit MSDS of lead acid battefies for UPS system _MWOE> §311140CFR.§ [na 2003 to January [ERM submitted MSDS and site map to
and #2 fuel oil to support emergency generators. 370.21 24, 2008 SERC, LEPC, and local fire department,
Depew Mortgage Center (2929 Walden Ave Depew NY 14203 Failure to submit SMDS for #2 fuel oil in aboveground storage |EPCRA § 311[40C.F.R.§ |n/a 2005 to January |[ERM submitted MSDS and site map to
tanks to support three emergency generators. 370.21 4, 2008 {SERC, LEPC, and local fire department.
[Eimrst Gall Conter  [061 Welgei Drive[Efmhurel IC 60126 Failed to submit MSDS for racks of lead acid batteries and#2  |EPCRA §311[40CG.FR.§ |wa 1989 fo ERM submitted MSDS and site map to
beth used for UPS system, Lead acid batteries are also 370.21 December 13, |SERC, LEPC, and local fire depariment.
onsite generator, and phone backup switch. 2007

Page 10 of 22




HSBC North America -- Summary of Disclosed Violations

|

>=»n__32=‘>

_m»n ity Name Address City State |Zip Nature of Violation Statutory |Federal |State _wuq_ea of Non- [Complying Action
Citation [Citation |Citation . |Compliance

Fort Mill Mortgage 3023 HSBC Way r..':ma SC [29707 Failure 1o submit MSDS of lead acid batteries and #2 fuel oilto |EPCRA § 311|40C.FR.§ |na 2006 to January |ERM submitted MSDS and site map 1o

Center support UPS system, 370.21 25, 2008 SERC, LEPC, and local fire department.

Jacksonville Call Center 1460 Vantage Way Jacksonville r 32218 “TFailure to submit MSDS of lead acid batteries and #2 fuel oil to T_wog §311/40CF.R. § [nfa 7892 1o October |ERM subinitied MSDS and site map to
support UPS system, Failure to report lead acid batteries -~ 370.2% 23, 2007 SERC, LEPC, and local fire department.
supporting its generator, phone switch backups, fire panels and
emergency lights.

Las Vegas Data Center 111 Town Center Las Vegas NV 89144 |Failure to submit MSDS for racks of lead acid batteries for UPS |EPCRA § 311[40CFR.§ |va 1994 to _mm_s submitted MSDS and site map
system, generator, forklift, and phone switch back-up, #2 fuel oil 370.21 February 8, lustrating the location of the #2 fuel oil to
that supp Lead acid {42,888 2008 SERC, LEPC, and local fire department,
Ibs), lead (32,453 Ibs), sulfuric acid (8,523 Ibs), and #2 fuel oil
(21,000 lbs).

Lewisville Auto Finance |2701 Highpoint Oaks |Lewisville TX 75087 Failure to submit MSDS report for racks of lead acid batteries Wo?» §311[40CF.R. § |nfa 2001 to January TERM submitied MSDS and site map to

Center Drive #210 and #2 fuel oil for UPS system, : 370.21 25, 2008 SERC, LEPC, and local fire department.

London Call Center 725 Industrial Bivd. London KY 40741 Failure to submit MSDS for #2 fuel oil used to support the |EPCRA §311|40CF.R.§ |n/a 2001 to TERM submitted MSDS and site map to
unintesrupted power supply system, 370.21 February 5, SERC, LEPC, and local fire department.

2008
MP1 1501 Feehanville Mr. Prospect  fiL 60056 Failure to submit MSDS for racks of lead acid batteries for UPS |EPCRA §311|40CFR.§ [n/a 2000 to |ERM submitted MSDS and site map to
Drive system, fire panels, and emergency fighting. 370.21 December 13, |SERC, LEPC, and local fire department.
2007
Netpark Call Center mNS East Tampa J!_. 33510 Failure to submit MSDS for lead acid batteries and #2 fuel oil EPCRA §311|40CF.R. § 2001 to October | ERM submitted MSDS and site map to
Hillsborough Avenue, used to support facility's UPS system and its emergency 370.21 23, 2007 SERC, LEPC, and local fire department,
Ste 2200 generator,

New Castle Call Center {90 Christiana Road New Castle DE 19720 Failure to m:c..:: _&m_um for racks of lead acid batteries for UPS |EPCRA §311|40CF.R.§ [n/a 2003 to January JERM submitted MSDS and site map to
system, b in fa 's and #2 fuet 370.21 11, 2008 SERC, LEPC, and local fire department.
oil.

New York City 417 Fifth Avenue, 2nd |New York NY 14203 ‘m re to submit MSDS for lead acid batteries used for UPS EPCRA §311[40CF.R.§ |NY City 2005 to ERM submitted MSDS and site map to

floor system. 370.21 Community |February 28, SERC, LEPC, and local fire department.
Right to 2008
Know 26 §
24-706(b)

Page 11 of 22




HSBC North America - Summary of Disclosed Violations

Attachment A

Address City State |Zip Nature of Violation Statutory |Federal -|State _ﬂion of Non- (Complying Action
Citation |Citation |Citation ~|ComPliance
One HSBC THSBC Center TBuftaio NY 14203 |Failure to submit MSDS for lead acid batteries used for UPS  |EPCRA § 311|[40CF.R.§ |n/a 1987 to {ERM submitted MSDS and site map to
system. 370.21 {February 20, SERC, LEPC, and local fire department.
2008
ﬁ.o!e:m Collectis 931 Corp Woods |Pomona CA 91768 Failure to submit MSDS for racks of lead acid batteries for UPS {EPCRA §311[40C.F.R. § 2003 to January |ERM submitted MSDS and site map to
Center Parkway system and diesel fuel used to support the facility's emergency | 370.21 25, 2008 SERC, LEPC, and local fire department.
generator to SERC, LEPC, and fire department.
Prospect Heights 2700 & 2600 Sanders |Prospect L 60174 Failure to submit MSDS for racks of lead acid batteries and #2 |EPCRA § 311|{40C.FR.§ [wa 1987 to ERM submitted MSDS and site map to
Corporate Offices Road Heights fuel oil to support UPS system, Lead acid batteries are also 370.21 December 13, (SERC, LEPC, and local fire department.
used to support facility's generators. 2007
.
Rockaway Statement 200 Forge Way Rockaway NJ 07866 |Failure to submit MSDS for racks of lead acid balteries to |EPCRA §311|40CFR.§ |n/a 1997 to _m|x§ submitted MSDS and site map to
Processing Center suppoit UPS system. 370.21 December 2, SERC, LEPC, and local fire department.
2007
Salinas Data Center 1441 & 1488 Schilling [Salinas CA 93901 Failure to submit MSDS for racks of lead acid batteries for UPS |[EPCRA §311[40CF.R.§ [n/a 1991 to January [ERM submitted MSDS and site map to
Place system and diesel fuel for emergency generators to SERC, 370.21 12, 2008 SERC, LEPC, and local fire department.
LEPC, and fire department. Lead acid batteries (65,400 Ibs),
lead {48,615 Ibs), sulfuric acid (5,069 Ibs), #2 fuel oil
{44,286lbs). Date of installation and operation start date was
2003. .
Schaumburg Check 1301 East Tower Road|Schaumburg  JIL 60173 Failure to submit MSDS for racks of fead acid batteries to EPCRA §311|4CC.F.R. § [n/a 1992 to |ERM submitted MSDS and site map to
Processing Center support UPS system, fire panels, emergency exits, emergency 370.21 December 13, |SERC, LEPC, and local fire department.
lights, and emergency generator. 2007
Sioux Falls Data Center |2200 East Benson Sioux Falls sD 57104 Failure to submit MSDS for racks of lead acid batteries and #2 |EPCRA § 311|40CF.R.§ [n/a 2000 to ERM submitted MSDS and site map to
Road fuel oil to support UPS system, 370.21 December 21, |SERC, LEPC, and local fire department.
2007
Tampa Call Center Bﬁc Windhorst, Tampa FL 33519 Failure to submit MSDS for racks of lead acid batteries and #2 |EPCRA § 311|40CFR.§ |n/a 2001 to October [ERM submitted MSDS and site map to
Pinebrocke fuei oil to support UPS system. Lead acid batteries also support 370.21 23, 2007 SERC, LEPC, and jocal fire department,
Commerce Center V emergency generators.
Vernon Hills Data Center {475 Corporate Woods [Vemon Hills  [IL 60061 Failed to submit MSDS for racks of lead acid batteries and #2  |EPCRA §311|4CCF.R. § Infa 2000 to ERM submitted MSDS and site map to
Parkway fuel oil, both used for UPS system. Lead acid batteries are also 370.21 - December 13, |SERC, LEPC, and local fire department.
facility's generators, forklift, and phone switch backups. 2007
Virginia Beach Call 841 Seahawk Circle  |Virginia Beach [VA 23452 Failure to submit MSDS for racks of lead acid batteries to EPCRA §311[40CF.R.§ [nfa 1994 te January [ERM submitted MSDS and site map to
Center support UPS system and telephone switch system. 370.21 25, 2007 SERC, LEPC, and local fire department.
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Wood Dale Call Genter _|770 Wood Dale Road |Wood Dale  |IL 60191 [Faiture to submit MSDS for lead acid batteries and #2 fuel oil for EPCRA § 311]40CFR.§ [wa 1987 to TERM submitted MSDS and site map to
and 775 Pond Drive UPS system. Facility also uses lead acid batteries for 370.21 December 13, [SERC, LEPC, and local fire department.
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Emergency Planning and C. ity Right-to-Know Section 312
Ambherst Data Center 191 Park Club Lane  |Amherst NY 142214 Failure to submit a Tier il report for racks of lead acid batteries |EPCRA §312|40C.F.R.§ [n/a 2001 to ERM submitted a backlog of Tier Il
and #2 fuel oil for UPS system, and ethylene glycol used in the 370.25 ptember 21, porting forms.
closed Joop heat exchangers. Ethylene glycol (18,360 tbs), fead 2007
acid batteries (514,184 Ibs), lead (378,965 lbs), sulfuric acid
(90,174 Ibs), and #2 fuel oil (180,295 Ibs),
Atrium Office Building |85 Washington St. Buffalo NY 14203 Failure to submit a Tier |l report for diesel fuel, #2 fuel oil EPCRA §312{40CFR.§ |n/a 2006 to January [ERM submitted a backlog of Tier #
(80,882 Ibs). 370.25 4, 2008 repoiting forms.
Brandon Mortgage 638 Grand Regency |Brandon r. 33510 Failure to submit a Tier || report for racks of fead acid battefies |EPCRA §312[40CFR.§ |n/a 2001 to October WMZ subsmitted a backlog of Tier Il
Center Bivd. and #2 fuel-oil for UPS system. Fa also had lead acid 370.25 23, 2007 reporting forms.
{ pporting its tor, phone switch, back-ups, fire
panels, and emergency lights. Sulfuric acid (1,282 Ibs) and #2
fuet oil (28,000 Ibs).
Bridgewater Data Center (200 Somerset, #100  (Bridgewater  (NJ 08807 Failure to submit a Tier Il report for racks of lead acid bafteries [EPCRA § 312|40C.F.R.§ |n/a 1998 to January [ERM submitted a backlog of Tier il
tor UPS system. Sulfuric acid 1998-2004 (903 lbs), sulfuric acid 370.25 31, 2008 reporting farms.
2004-present (651 Ibs), lead 1999-2004 (1,480 Ibs), and lead
2004-present (2,052 Ibs).
Carmel Call Center 111 Congressional Carmel TiN 46032 szca to submit Tier il report for racks of lead acid batteries for IEPCRA §312[40CF.R.§ |n/a 1998 to ERM submitted a backlog of Tier Il
Blvd., suite 500 UPS system, fire panels, and emergency lighting. Sulfuric acid 370.25 [»] 21, porting forms.
(861 Ibs). 2007
Chesapeake Call Center {1421 Kristina Way Chesapeake |{VA 23320 Failure to submit a Tier Il report for racks of lead acid batteries {EPCRA § 312|40CF.R.§ |nia 1989 to January |ERM submitted a backlog of Tier Il
and diesel fuel, both for the UPS system. Lead acid batteries 370.25 25, 2008 reporting forms.
(14,285 Ibs), lead (10,085 Ibs), sulfuric acid (1,566 Ibs), and
diesel (74,000 ibs).
Convoy/San Diego 8602 Convoy Court”  {San Diego CA 92111 Failure to submit a Tier |l report for racks of lead acid batteries |EPCRA § 312]40CF.R.§ [n/a 2003 to January |ERM submitted a backlog Hazardous
Service Center used for UPS system and #2 fuel oil to support the emergency 370.25 24, 2008 y Forms and a |
generators, Lead acid batteiies {14,285 Ibs), lead (10,085 Ibs), Material Business Plan.
sulfuric acid (1,566 Ibs), and #2 diesel (74,000 lbs).
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|Copley/San Diego HQ 5855 Copley Drive San Diego CA ez [Failure to submit a Tier Il repoit for racks of lead acid batteries |[EPCRA §312[40CF.R.§ |n/a 2003 to January |ERM submitted a backieg Hazardous
used for UPS system and #2 fuel oil to support the emergency {370.25 24, 2008 il Y _uo._ﬁ_m andat
{generators, L.ead acid batteries (20,531 ibs), lead (1,786 Ibs), Material Business Plan.
sulfuric acid (63 gallons), and #2 fuel oil (2,000 gallons).
Depew Mortgage Center [2628 Walden Ave Depew NY 14203 Failure to submit a Tier Il report for #2 fuel oil. #2 fuel oil (59,177 |[EPCRA §312|40C.FR.§ [n/a 2005 to January [ERM submitted a backlog of Tier Il
Ibs), 370.25 4, 2008 reporting forms,
Elmhurst Call Center 961 Weigel Drive Elmhurst L 60126 {Failure to submit Tier Il chemical inventory report for lead acid |EPCRA § 312[40CFR.§ [nfa 1989 to ERM submitted a backlog of facility
batteries and #2 fuel ail, both used for UPS system. Lead acid 370.25 D 13, |i y forms.
batteries are also used in onsite generator and phone backup 2007
switch, Lead acid batteries (22,996 Ibs), lead (17,484 |bs),
sulfuric acid (3,948 gallons), and #2 fuel oil (34,814 gallons).
Fort Mill Mortgage 3023 HSBC Way Fort Mill SC 29707 Failure to submit a Tier Il report for racks of lead acid batteries imvom.» §312{140CFR.§ [n/a 2006 to January |ERM submitted a backleg of Tier i
Center and #2 fuel oil used for UPS system. Lead acid batteries (4,368 370.25 25, 2008 reporting forms.
1bs), lead (3,452 Ibs), sulfuric acid (612 lbs), and #2 fuel oil
(31,648 Ibs).
HSBC Tower 452 Fifth Ave.and 1 (New .<e-x NY 14203 Under-reported on the NYC facility inventory form the racks of [EPCRA §312|40CF.R. § [New York 2000 to ~m|x§ submitted a backlog of facility
West 39th St. lead acid batteries used, and the lead and sulfuric acid 370.25 City February 28, inventory forms that had the correct
i in the Lead acid tes (123,947 Ibs), Community [2008 amounts of lead, sulfuric acid and lead
(9,290 Ibs), lead (91,248 Ibs). Rightto acid batteries recorded on the forms,
Know 26 §
24-706(a)
Jacksonville Call Center {1460 Vantage Way Jacksonville FL 32218 [Failure to submit a Tier I report for racks of lead acid batteries JEPCRA §312{40C.F.R.§ [n/a 1992 to October |ERM submitted a backlog of Tier il
used for UPS system, generator, phone switch back-ups, fire 370.25 23, 2007 jreporting forms.
panels and emergency lights. Sulfuric acid (14,000 lbs) and #2
fuel oil (14,000 Ibs). .
Las Vegas Data Center 111 Town Center Las Vegas NV 89144 rm._:-m to submit a Tier Hl report for racks of lead acid batteries |[EPCRA § 312{40C.FR.§ [na 1994 to ERM submitied a backlog of Tier il
used for UPS system, generator, forklift and phone switch back- 370.25 February 8, reporting forms.
up. Also, there is a reportable amount of #2 fuel oil that supports 2008
its g . Lead acid (42,888 Ibs), lead
(32,453 Ibs), sulfuric acid (8,523 lbs), and #2 fuel oil {21,000
Ibs).
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Lewisville Auto Finance 2701 Highpoint Oaks |{Lewisville X 75067 [Failure to submit Tier I report for racks of lead acid batteries EPCRA §312/40CFR.§ {n/a 2001 to January |ERM submitted a backlog of Tier il
Center Drive #210 and #2 fuel oil for UPS system. Sulfuric acid (617 Ibs} and #2 370.25 25, 2008 reporting forms.
fuel oil (13,400 Ibs).
London Call Center 725 Industrial Bivd. Lendon KY 40741 |Failure to submit Tier report for # 2 fuel oil (17,700 Ibs ). [EPCRA §312|/40CFR.§ [n/a 2001 to ERM submitied a backlog of Tier H
370.25 February 5, reporting forms.
2008
MP1 1501 Feehanville Mr. Prospect  {IL 60056 Failure to submit Tier Il report for racks of lead acid batteries for [EPCRA § 312[40C.F.R.§ [nfa 2000 to ERM submitted a backlog of Tier il
Drive UPS system, fire panels, and emergency lighting. Sulfuric acid 370.25 D ber 13, porting forms.
(1,767 lbs). 2007 -
Netpark Call Center 5701 East Tampa FL 33510 |Failure to report on a Tier Nl report racks of lead acid batieries, |EPCRA § 312]40 CF.R. § [|n/a 2001 to October [ERM submitied a backlog of Tier Il
Hillsborough Avenue, #2 tuel oil for (UPS) system, and lead acid batteries in 370.25 23, 2007 reporting forms.
Ste 2200 emergency generators. Sulfuric.acid (734 Ibs) and #2 fuel oil
{14,000 Ibs).
New Castle Call Center |90 Chiistiana Road New Castle DE 18720 Failure to submit and annual Tier Il report for racks of Jead acid |[EPCRA § 312[40CFR § |va 2003 to ;m::m-ﬁ.mmz_ stbmitted a backiog of Tier i}
batteries for UPS system, the facility's emergency generator, 370.25 11,2008 reporting forms.
and #2 fuel oil. Lead acid (11,040 Ibs), sulfuric acid (864 lbs),
lead (1,472 lbs), and #2 fuel oil (13,060 Ibs).
New York City 417 Fifth Avenue, 2nd |New York NY 14203 Failure to submit a Tier It report for racks of lead acid batteries ﬂnm) §312[40CFR. § |NY City 2005 to ERM submitted a backlog of facility
floor for UPS system. Sulfuric acid (624 Ibs). 370.25 Community |[February 28, inventory forms,
. Right to 2008
Know 26 §
24-706(a)
One HSBC 1 HSBC Center Buffalo NY 14203 Failure to submit a Tier Il repoit for racks of lead acid batteries |EPCRA § 312/40CF.R. § |n/a 1987 to ERM subiitted a backlog of facility
for UPS system. Suilfuric acid (10,344 Ibs), lead acid batteries 370.25 February 20, inventory forms.
{157,400 Ibs); and lead (112,752 Ibs). 2008
Pomona Collections 931 Corporate Woods |Pomena CA 81768 Failure to report on a Tier Il report racks of fead acid batteries _Munay § 312140 CF.R.§ [HSC 25503.5{2003 to January ﬁ.mz. submitted a backlog Hazardous
Center Parkway for (UPS) system and diesel fuel used to support the facility's 370.25 25, 2008 inventory Forms and a Hazardous
Lead acid {20,531 Ibs), lead Material Business Plan.
(13,763 Ibs), sulfuric acid (397 gallons), and #2 fuel il (5,050
gallons).
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:lu_.au—.on. Heights 2700 & 2600 Sanders |Prospect L 60174 Failure to submit Tier i inventory report for racks of lead acid EPCRA §312|40CFR.§ |na 1987 to TERM submvtted a backlog of Tier Two
Corporate Offices Road {Heights batteries and #2 fuel oil to support UPS system. Lead acid 370.25 D 13, porting forms.
Ibatteries are also used to support faciiity's generators, Sulfuric 2007

acid (45,532 Ibs), lead acid batteries (272,581 Ibs), lead
(152,878 Ibs), #2 fuel oil (40,294 Ibs), and hydraulic oil (14,939
Ibs).

Rockaway Statement 200 Forge Way E.Ssﬂ NJ 07866 re to submit Tier H inventory repot for racks of lead acld EPCRA §312|40CF.R.§ |nfa 1897 to January ‘Nw_s submitted a backlog of Tier Twe
Processing Center batteries to support UPS system. Suifuric acid 1997-2004 (894 370.25 31, 2008 reporting forms.

Ibs), sulfusic acid 2004-present (1,554 Ibs), lead 1997-2004

(2,052 Ibs), and lead 2004-present (3,532 ibs). .
Salinas Data Center 1441 & 1488 Schilling |Salinas CA 93901 Failure to annually report on Tier i cheimical inventory report EPCRA §312|40C.F.R. § |n/a 1991 to January itted backlog ¢ Y

Place lead acid batteries for UPS system and diesel fuel for 370.25 and 12, 2008 Forms and Hazardous Material Business
Lead acid ies (65,400 lbs), lead HSC 25503.5 Plan,

(48,615 Ibs), sulfuric acid (5,069 lbs), and #2 fuel oil {44,286

lbs). Date of instailation and operation start date was 2003.
ISchaumburg Check 1301 East Tower Road{Schaumburg  [iL 60173 Failure to submit Tier |l inventory report for racks of lead acid EPCRA §312|40CFR.§ [na 1992 to _m|xZ submitted a backlog of Tier Two W
Processing Center batteries to support UPS system, fire panels, emergency exits, 370.25 D 13, porting forms.

ights, and Y g . Sulfuric acid (884 2007
Ibs). ’

Sioux Falls Data Center {2200 East Benson Sioux Falls SD 57104 ventory report for #2 fuel oit and racks [EPCRA § 312[40C.F.R.§ [n/a 2000 to ERM submitted a backlog of Tier Two
Road of jead acid batteries to support UPS system, Sulfuric acid 370.25 D ber 21, porting forms.
{4,238 lbs), #2 fuel oil (69,628 Ibs), lead (20,809 Ibs}, lead acid 2007
batteries (28,177 Ibs).
Tampa Call Center 10210 Windhorst, Tampa FL 33519 Failure to submit Tier Il inventory report for #2 fuel oil and racks |[EPCRA § 312[40 CFR.§ [n/a 2001 to October [ERM submitted a backlog of Tier Two
Pinebrooke of lead acid batteries to support UPS system. Lead acid 370.25 23, 2007 reporting forms.
Commerce Center V ies also suppost and work stations.

Sulfuric acid (1,704 Ibs) and #2 fuel oil (14,000 Ibs).
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Vernon Hills Data Center 475 Corporate Woods |Vernon Hills 60061 Failure to submit Tier I chemical inventory report for lead acld |[EPCRA § 312]40C.FR. § [nfa 2000 to ERM submitted a backlog of facility
Parkway batteries and #2 fuel oil, both used for UPS system. Lead acid 370.25 D ber 13, tory forms.
balteries are also used in facility's generators, forklift, and 2007
phone switch backups, Lead acid batteries (214,220 Ibs), lead
{155,248 Ibs), sulturic acid (17,233 lbs), and #2 fuel cil (423,576
ibs).
Virginia Beach Call 841 Seahawk Circle  |Virginia Beach {VA 23452 Failure to submit Tier Il inventory report for racks of lead acid T\vomv. §312|40C.FR.§ [nfa 1994 to January |ERM submitted a backlog of Tier Two
Center batteries to support UPS system and telephone switch system. 370.25 25, 2007 reporting forms.
Lead acid batteries (5,525 Ibs), lead (3,987 Ibs), and sulfuric
acid (5,532 Ibs).
Wood Dale Call Center (770 Wood Dale Road |Wood Dale IL 60191 ﬁmm::a to submit a Tier il report for racks of lead acid batteries |EPCRA § 312{40C.FR.§ |n/a 1887 to ERM submitted a backlag of Tier il
and 775 Pond Drive and #2 fuel oil for UPS system. Facility also uses lead acid 370.25 D ber 13, porting forms.
ies for fire panels, exit 2007
signs, and emergency fights. Lead acid batteries (20,000 tbs),
tead (14,780 ibs}, sulfuric acid (3,532 Ibs), and #2 fuel
(53,280 Ibs).
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Emergency Planning and C ity Right-to-Know Section 303
[Amherst Data Center 191 Park Club Lane  ]Amherst NY 14221 [Failure to designate facity I di (FEC)whe |EPCRA§303 [40CF.R.§ |n/a 2001 to HSBC designated a facility emeigency
will participate in LEPC planning process. 355.30(c) ptember 21, i {FEC) who will i in
2007 the LEPC's planning process.
Brandon Mortgage 636 Grand Regency  |Brandon FL 33510 {Faiture to te facility i {(FEC)who |[EPCRA§303 [40CFR.§ |v/a 2001 to October [HSBC designated a facility emergency
Center Bivd. will participate in LEPC planning process. 355.30(c) 23, 2007 i (FEC) who will icipate in
the LEPC's planning process.
Bridgewater Data Center (200 Somerset, #100  |Bridgewater NJ 08807 Failure to desi; facility i {FEC) who TEPCRA §303 |[40CFR.§ [nfa 1999 to January |HSBC designated a facility emergency
will participate in LEPC planning process. 355.30(c) 31, 2008 i (FEC) who will participate in
the LEPC's planning pracess.
Carmel Call Center 111 Congressional Carmel iN 46032 Failure to desi facility i (FEC) who ‘m|10_»> §303 [40CF.R.§ |n/a December 21, |HSBC designated a facility emergency
Blvd., suite S00 will participate in LEPC planning process. 355.30(c) 2007, di (FEC) who wil ici in
the LEPC’s planning process.
Chesapeake Call Center |1421 Kiistina Way Chesapeake VA 23320 [Failure to desi facility i (FEC)who |EPCRA§303 |[40C.FR. § [nfa 1989 to January |HSBC designated a facility emergency
will participate in LEPC planning process. 355.30(c) 25, 2008 i {FEC) who will parti in
the LEPC's planning process.
Convoyi/San Diego 6602 Convoy Court  |San Diego CA 921114 Failure to desij faci {FEC) who [EPCRA §303 |[40C.FR. § |n/a 2001 to January |HSBC designated a facility emergency
Service Center will participate in LEPC planning process. 355.30(c) 24,2008 i (FEC) who will participate in
the LEPC's planning process.
Copley/San Diego HQ 5855 Copley Drive San Diego CA 92111 Failure to desi facility i (FEC)who |EPCRA §303 [40C.F.R.§ [n/a 2001 to January |HSBC designated a facility emergency
will participate in LEPC planning process. 355.30(c) 24, 2008 coordinator (FEC) who will participate in
the LEPC's planning process.
Elmbhurst Call Center 961 Weigel Drive _M.:_::mn fﬂ. 60126 T.mmm_—:m to desi facility i (FEC)who |EPCRA§303 [40CFR.§ [n/a 1989 to HSBC designated a facility emergency
will participate in LEPC planning process. 355.30(c) D 13, i (FEC) who will participate in
2007 the LEPC's planning process.
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Fort Mill Mortgage 3023 HSBC Way Fort Mill sC 29707 Failure to facility (FEC) who  |EPCRA § 303 |40 CFR.§ |n/a 2006 to January |HSBC designated a Ennﬂ emergency
Center wili participate in LEPC planning process. 355.30(c) 25, 2008 coordinator {FEC) who will participate in
the LEPC's planning process,
Jacksonville Call Center |1460 Vantage Way | Jacksonville  [FL 32218 |Failure to desk faciity (FEC) who |EPCRA§ 303 [40CFR.§ |wa 1992 to October [HSBC designated a facility emergency
will participate in LEPC planning process, 355.30(c) 23, 2007 i (FEC) who will i in
the LEPC's planning process.
Las Vegas Data Center |111 Town Center Las Vegas NV 89144 ju!w:_.a to desil facility {FEC)who |EPCRA §303 [40CF.R.§ |n/a 1994 to HSBC designated a facility emergency
will patticipate in LEPC planning process. 355.30(c) February 8, {FEC) who will partici in
2008 the LEPC's planning process.
Lewisville Auto Finance [2701 Highpoint Oaks |Lewisville TX 75067 Failure to facility (FEC)who |EPCRA§303 [40C.FR.§ [n/a 2001 to January |HSBC designated a facility emergency
Center Drive #210 will participate in LEPC planning process. 355.30(c) 25, 2008 i (FEC) who will partici in
the LEPC's planning process.
MP1 1501 Feehanville Mr. Prospect  {IL 60056 Failure to facility {FEC)who |EPCRA§303 [40CF.R.§ In/a 2000 to HSBC designated a facility emergency
Diive will participate in LEPC planning process. 355.30(c) D ber 13, di {FEC) who will partici in
2007 the LEPC's planning process.
Netpark Call Center 5701 East Tampa FL 33510 ﬁm:..:c to facility (FEC)whe [EPCRA§303 |40C.FR.§ [n/a 2001 to October |[HSBC designated a facility emergency
Hillsborough Avenue, will participate in LEPC planning process, 355.30(c) 23, 2007 i (FEC) who will participate in
Ste 2200 . the LEPC's planning process,
New Castle Call Center |90 Christiana Road New Castle DE 19720 Failure to facility (FEC) who .N_mnm> §303 40CFR.§ [na 2003 to January [HSBC designated a facility emergency
will participate in LEPC planning process. 355.30(c) 11, 2008 i (FEC) who will participate in
the LEPC's planning process.
New York City 417 Fifth Avenue, 2nd [New York NY 14203 Failure to desi facility (FEC)who |EPCRA§303 [40C.F.R.§ |n/a 2005 to HSBC designated a facility emergency
floor will participate in LEPC planning process. 355.30(c) February 28, coordinator (FEC) who will participate in
2008 the LEPC's planning process.
‘One HSBC 1 HSBC Center " [Buffalo INY 14203 Failure to d facility (FEC)who |[EPCRA§303 |[40CFR.§ |n/a 1987-to HSBC designated a facility emergency
will participate in LEPC planning process, 355.30(c) February 20, i (FEC) who will ich in
2008 the LEPC's planning process.
Prospect Heights 2700 & 2600 Sanders |Prospect 1L 60174 Failure to d te facility (FECywho |EPCRA § 303 [40CFR.§ |n/a 1987 to HSBC designated a facility emergency
Corporate Offices Road Heights will participate in LEPC planning process. 355.30(c) D 13, i (FEC) who will participate in
2007 the LEPC'’s planning process.
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_._Moa_ﬁi& Statement 200 Forge Way Aﬂao_ﬁi& NJ 07866 Failure fo facility (FEC)whe |EPCRA§303 |40CFR.§ [nfa 1997 to HSBC designated a 3&-.2 m:z.:.u@: /
Processing Center will participate in LEPC planning process. 355.30(c) D ber 2, i (FEC) who will p te in
2007 the LEPC's planning process.
Salinas Data Center 1441 & 1488 Schilling |Salinas CA 93901 Failure to facility (FEC)who |EPCRA§303 [40CFR.§ [n/a 1991 to January (HSBC designated a facility emergency
Place will participate in LEPC planning process. Lead acid batteries 355.30(c) 12, 2008 i (FEC) who will participate in
(65,400 |bs), lead (48,615 Ibs), sulfuric acid (5,089 Ibs), and #2 the LEPC'’s planning process.
fuel oil (44,286lbs). Date of installation and operd¥on start date
was 2003,
Schaumburg Check 1301 East Tower Road;Schaumburg  [IL 60173 |Failure to desi facifity (FEC)whe |EPCRA§303 [40CF.R.§ |nfa 1992 to HSBC designated a facifity emergency
Processing Center will participate in LEPC planning process. 355.30(c) D ber 13, di (FEC) who will participate in
: . 2007 the LEPC's planning process.
Sioux Fails Data Center 2200 East Benson Sioux Falis SO 57104 [Failure to desi {(FEC)who |EPCRA§303 [40C.FR.§ [n/a 2000 to HSBC designated a facility emergency
Road will patticipate in LEPC planning process. 355.30(c) D ber 21, i {FEC) who will ici in
2007 the LEPC's planning process.
Tampa Call Center 10210 Windhorst, Tampa FL 33519 Failure to d: ity {FEC) who [EPCRA §303 [40C.F.R.§ [nfa 2001 to October |HSBC designated a facility emergency
IPinebrooke will participate in LEPC planning process. 356.30(c) 23, 2007 {FEC) who will participate in
Commerce Center V . the LEPC’s planning process.
Tigard Call Center 12447 SW 69th St. Tigard OR 97223 Failure to desi (FEC) who |[EPCRA §303 [40C.F.R.§ [nfa 2000 to January HSBC designated a facility emergency
will participate in LEPC planning process. 355.30(c) 24, 2008 (FEC) who will patticipate in
the LEPC's planning process.
Vernon Hills Data Center (475 Corporate Woods {Vernon Hills  IL 60061 [Failure to facility (FEC)who |EPCRA §303 |40C.F.R.§ {n/a 13-Dec-07 HSBC designated a facility emergency
Parkway wilt participate in LEPC planning process. 355.30(c) dii (FEC) who will participate in
the LEPC’s planning process.
Virginia Beach Call 841 Seahawk Circle | Virginia Beach |VA 23452 Failure to d te facility (FEC) who |[EPCRA §303 [40CFR.§ [nfa 1994 to January |HSBC designated a facility emergency
Center will participate in LEPC planning process. 355.30(c) 25, 2007 (FEC) who will participate in
the LEPC's planning process.
Wood Dale Call Center 770 Wood Dale Road |Wood Dale 8 60191 Failure to facility (FEC) who qm|_uox> §303 [40CFR.§ (n/a 1986 to HSBC designated a facility emergency
and 775 Pond Drive will participate in LEPC planning process. 355.30(c) D ber 13, i (FEC) who will participate in
2007 the LEPC's planning process.
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Pomona Coll 931 Corp: Woods |Pomona CA 91768 ERM observed racks of lead acid batteries containing a EPCRA §303 [40CFR.§ [na 2003 to January (HSBC designated a facility emergency
Center Parkway reportable level of sulfuric acid. There was no facility 355.30(c) 25, 2008 i (FEC) who will participate in
p ive to ici in lanning process. the LEPC's planning process:
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